From: Cadw
Sent: 3 October, 2023 12:05
To: Wessex Archaeology

Subject: Cadw - 22/1136/S0O - 2023-03-16 - Scoping Opinion - Satelite monitoring
station, Cawdor Barracks, St Davids - GIS map - 5km developer ZTV (A44521551)

Hi I

This is the information | would normally expect to be submitted with a stage 1
assessment although | would expect the LB’s that had been shown by the ZTV not to
have views to the proposed development to be included, so they can be discounted
from further study. | assume that you have also done similar work in regard to
RHP&Gs and SMs. Whilst it is unlikely given the distance from the proposed
development that there will be significant impacts, it is worth checking if any
designated historic assets inside 10km and in the ZTV have a designed view
towards it, when they should be included in any further assessment.

If it is determined that the impact of the proposed development from the registered
historic landscape needs to be assessed this should be carried out using the
methodology given in “The Setting of Historic Assets in Wales” and not by the
ASIDOHL methodology which would not be appropriate in this case.

| hope this helps

From: Wessex Archaeology

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Cadw

Cc: Sweco

Subject: RE: Cawdor Scope of Assessment - meeting with PCC

Hi I

Apologies for the delay but we’ve finally got the ZTV.



A total of 26 Listed Buildings are theoretically visible which | have popped in a table
attached as well.

Realise it’s tight, but wondered if you might have a response in time for the meeting
tomorrow?

Thanks,

I A

Principal Heritage Consultant

] essex
larchaeology

creative heritage solutions ...

enriching lives through heritage

Wessex Archaeology
Unit R6, Sheaf Bank Business Park, Prospect Road, Sheffield S2 3EN
Office: 0114 255 9774

Direct: NN

http://www.wessexarch.co.uk

From: Cadw

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Wessex Archeology

Cc: Sweco

Subject: RE: Cawdor Scope of Assessment - meeting with PCC


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wessexarch.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CNeil.Maylan002%40gov.wales%7Ccd98c5ea49234c73d71c08dbea873f11%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638361639240269147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ou0Y1a1mfLj7OgzNJDdVvqPcK9TGz%2F4mh9IBVDpu9UE%3D&reserved=0

Hi I

Go ahead with the meeting on the 22" and send me the documentation and | will
write something.

Best wishes

From: Wessex Archeology

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Cadw

Cc: Sweco

Subject: RE: Cawdor Scope of Assessment - meeting with PCC

Hi I

No problem re: the 22", I'm happy to proceed as best suits you, if you're keen to
attend then we can try and push back to the 30" November or if you're happy to go
with a written response | can circulate then that’s great too.

As for the ZTV, it has | believe just been completed. I'm waiting for the data to arrive
to me, then | can overlay on our historic environment data and send something over
to you

Many Thanks,

I A

Principal Heritage Consultant




wessex
archaeology

creative heritage solutions ...

enriching lives through heritage

Wessex Archaeology
Unit R6, Sheaf Bank Business Park, Prospect Road, Sheffield S2 3EN
Office: 0114 255 9774

Direct: NN

http://www.wessexarch.co.uk

From: Cadw

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:40 AM

To: Wessex Archeology

Cc: Sweco

Subject: RE: Cawdor Scope of Assessment - meeting with PCC

Hi I

I'm sorry | am fully booked all day on the 22" November. Do you actually need me at
the meeting? | could review any documentation in advance and send a written
response. What do you think?

Best wishes

PS I know this is at an early stage but has a ZTV been done to show how far views
are likely to be?

From: Wessex Archeology
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:39 PM


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wessexarch.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CNeil.Maylan002%40gov.wales%7Ccd98c5ea49234c73d71c08dbea873f11%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638361639240269147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ou0Y1a1mfLj7OgzNJDdVvqPcK9TGz%2F4mh9IBVDpu9UE%3D&reserved=0

To: Cadw
Cc: Sweco
Subject: Cawdor Scope of Assessment - meeting with PCC

Hi [,

Hope you're well?

We’'re just in the process of getting the details finalised for a meeting with PCC to
discuss, and hopefully agree on, the scope of assessment for the Cawdor
development. Currently, the meeting is scheduled for 2pm on Wednesday 22"
November via teams which hopefully suits you? If so, can you let me know and we
can get the details sent over to everyone.

Many Thanks,

I A

Principal Heritage Consultant

] wessex
larchaeology

creative heritage solutions ...

enriching lives through heritage

Wessex Archaeology
Unit R6, Sheaf Bank Business Park, Prospect Road, Sheffield S2 3EN
Office: 0114 255 9774

Direct: NN



http://www.wessexarch.co.uk

Wessex Archaeology Ltd is a company limited by guarantee registered in England,
company number 1712772. It is also a Charity registered in England and Wales,
number 287786; and in Scotland, Scottish Charity number SC042630. Our
registered office is at Portway House, Old Sarum Park, Salisbury, Wilts SP4 6EB. If
you have received this message in error, please send it back to us, and immediately
and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in
this message or in any attachment.
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Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os
cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut
rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd.
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i
ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at
oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known
viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your
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correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered
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